



ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC.
CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, DOMINGUEZ HILLS
1000 E. Victoria St., Carson, CA 90747 ♦ Ph: 310-243-3686 ♦ Fax: 310-928-7141 asi@csudh.edu ♦
www.asicsudh.com

Minutes
Finance Commission
Friday, November 4, 2022 9:00 AM
Zoom Meeting
Zoom ID: 810 9074 7297

This meeting is being facilitated through an online zoom format, consistent with the Governor's Executive Order N25-20, suspending certain open meeting law restrictions.

- I. Called to order at 9:12 a.m. by Alex Alvarado, Chairperson
- II. Roll Call
Voting Members Present: Alex Alvarado, Obioha Ogbonna, Edgar Mejia-Alezano, and Perry Lorn
Voting Member Absent: Stephanie Vargas
Advisors Present: Rasheedah Shakoor, Michellena Lakey, Donisha Quiller, Morelia Casteneda-Patino, and Lorena Raymundo-Yusuf
Advisors Absent: Ryan Heredia
Visitors: Joyce Galvan, Ezinne Nwadiogu, and Bri Serrano
- III. Approval of Agenda – Action Item
*M/Mejia-Alezano, S/Lorn to approve the agenda as submitted
VOTE: UNANIMOUS
- IV. Approval of Minutes (October 21, 2022) – Action Item
*M/Mejia-Alezano, S/Lorn to approve the minutes of October 21, 2022 as submitted.
VOTE: UNANIMOUS
- V. Reports
Executive Director – Shakoor reports the budget has not been uploaded to PeopleSoft, which would make the presentation of ASI expenses rough.
- VI. Open Forum – Agenda Items Only
Time for audience members to address the Commission on specific agenda items only.
None
- VII. Unfinished Business
A. Multicultural Resource Centers Funding Request – Action Item
The commission will review and consider funding requests from the resource and affinity centers.

“ASI REPRESENTS THE STUDENTS”



ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC.

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, DOMINGUEZ HILLS

1000 E. Victoria St., Carson, CA 90747 ♦ Ph: 310-243-3686 ♦ Fax: 310-928-7141 asi@csudh.edu ♦
www.asicsudh.com

Serrano (QCRC) asked funding for Happy Holidays Celebration, decorations, crafts and food. This event would be open to all students, to provide a safe and comfortable environment for LGBT+ students that do not have a place to go during the holidays. Mejia-Alezano asks Serrano about 0 faculty/staff in attendance, Serrano responds the possibility of a couple faculty and staff stopping by the event. Total amount \$2,205.97 of the event.

*M/Mejia-Alezano, S/Ogbonna to approve funding request of \$2,205.97 for the Happy Holidays Celebration event. **VOTE: UNANIMOUS**

VIII. New Business

A. First Quarter Financial Report – Discussion Item

The Commission will receive a presentation on the organization’s financial position at the end of the first quarter of fiscal year 22-23.

Shakoor shared the first quarter of period three financial summary of ASI. Overall spending for the ASI office is in a good place. Shakoor has reached out to the budget office, but they have not responded yet. Four things need to be done: budget office, move referendum money, send invoice, and move expenses.

IX. Open Forum – Discussion Item

Time for audience members to address the Commission.

Shakoor is working with 2 new auditors for the Childcare Program, CDE. CDE is helping CDC Program Director, and Manasala and Shakoor figure out what happened with last year's audit and current auditors at CLA. They are trying to understand new changes and corrections need to be given to the auditor for approval and send to the CDE to finish their audit. In the end the results will declare if ASI owes more money or if they owe us money. For three years there have been issues with the audits and now it is understood why. Shakoor mentions she has a call in the evening with the new auditors Cohn Reznick to clarify that all statements, schedules and everything that is related will be done by them or by any future auditors. Quiller mentions she spoke with Dakota from CIC (formally MCA) giving them the procedure on how to request funds. Quiller is requesting for clubs to give their funding requests in series form if they know more than one event will be held throughout the year. This way it can be avoided having clubs come to every single meeting for just one event. Lakey is communicating with Tangram Interiors for space and furniture in the office. They will soon come to the office, to switch and create more space in the back office. Lakey asks the commission for mid-year adjustment to take into account the renovation as a priority as of now. Some of the renovations include new desk spaces, phone booth, and cubicles.

X. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 952 a.m.

“ASI REPRESENTS THE STUDENTS”